CITY OF MEDINA

501 EVERGREEN POINT ROAD | PO BOX 144 | MEDINA WA 98039-0144

T TELEPHONE 425-233-6400 | www.medina-wa.gov
Date: June 12, 2023
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
Via: Stephen R. Burns, City Manager
From: Ryan Osada, Public Works Director
Subject:  Public Works Monthly Report

1. TIB_UPLAND ROAD OVERLAY - The City of Medina partnered with King County Road Services
for the Upland Road Overlay. King County selected contractor will also overlay 86 Ave NE as
part of this project. Bid opening is currently scheduled for June 15%". Total estimated project
cost is $288,567.00 with Medina’s contribution totaling $32,907.00.
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2. BELLEVUE AC WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT PHASE 2 — The City of Bellevue’s contractor (Tetra
Tech) has been performing survey work on NE 18™ Street and 73" Ave NE. There was also
potholing performed at the intersection to locate specific utilities in the right-of-way. The
preliminary work will be ongoing for several months so Bellevue can draft accurate plans for
the AC Watermain Replacement project. Medina City Staff has been working closely with the
contractor providing support and notification assistance to the affected residents.

Site A - Potential Boring Locations 4 Legend
Drilling appears to be infeasible in the east lane of 73rd Ave NE due to utility conflicts, so drilling at the original location is likely not possible. e : Al
AT Original

Prefered locations are Alternatives 1 and 2. Alternative 3 will be used if nessasary.
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TASK ORDER ACTIVITIES FOR HUNTS POINT - Earlier this year Hunts Point and City of Medina
came to an agreement to provide task order services for public works maintenance items. Each
task order is billed on an hourly basis plus equipment and material use. It was also agreed that
City of Medina maintenance will take precedence. Recently, Hunts Point requested cleaning
services for their tennis courts.




MAINTENANCE - Public Works has been ramping up their efforts in the parks, especially the
beach park. Over the last several years, we have noticed a substantial increase in visitors to our
parks. Medina Beach Park is very popular with the surrounding communities, especially during
the summer months. The lifeguards start at the end of June and public works has been on
weekend garbage duty since May.




5. PROJECT UPDATES -

Upland Road Overlay - bidding

86" Ave NE Overlay — bidding

2023 Crack Seal — start late June

Medina Elementary Sidewalks_81°% Ave NE — on consent

Medina Park Irrigation & Pathway Improvements_West — go out for bid June

2023 Upland Road Stormwater Improvements — in design

City Hall Carpet Replacement - soliciting bids

Post Office Floor Replacement — complete

2023 Hazardous Tree Removal — summer

Citywide Stormwater System Mapping & Evaluation — G&O has completed most of the mapping.
We are currently working on scoping and mapping the storm infrastructure that is located on
several private properties.

NE 12th Street Sidewalk Improvements & Undergrounding — Bid result discussion

2022 City Hall Repairs — Miscellaneous — Balcony — design

77™ Ave NE Sidewalk & Curb Ramp Imp. — reevaluating scope of work

2017 Medina Beach Park Tree Replanting — Phase Ill tree planting.

2015 Medina Park Stormwater Pond Imp. — Dredging is tentatively planned for summer of 2024



